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From:
Sent: Saturday, 26 June 2021 5:45 PM
To: (CorpAffairs, North Ryde)
Cc:
Subject: Re: Query re US UAP/UFO report [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OK, many thanks  
 
Cheers, 

 
 

On 26 Jun 2021, at 5:41 PM,  (CorpAffairs, North Ryde) 
@csiro.au> wrote: 

 
Many thanks I’ve noted your preferred email address. 
I’m not aware of any updates re Parkes BLC1; if people are interested to know more on this I’ll be 
directing them to  at UC Berkeley for the Breakthrough Listen science team. 
Best wishes 

 
  

Communication Manager, Space, Astronomy and Scientific Computing 
Corporate Affairs | CSIRO  

@csiro.au |  

From:   
Sent: Saturday, 26 June 2021 5:17 PM 
To: (CorpAffairs, North Ryde) @csiro.au> 
Cc: @industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>; 

 (CorpAffairs, Marsfield) @csiro.au> 
Subject: Re: Query re US UAP/UFO report [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Hi  
Many thanks - yes, mentioned this was coming. Much appreciated. 
All noted, and I’m happy for you to put my contact details into the brief. This email address 

 is the most convenient one since it goes to my phone. 
My only question was whether there has been any further analysis of the Parkes BLC1 signal, but I 
guess I’d have heard something if there was! 
I haven’t had any media approaches today - they’re all too busy with lockdown… 
Thanks again and all the best, 

 

On 26 Jun 2021, at 4:56 PM,  (CorpAffairs, North Ryde) 
@csiro.au> wrote: 

Hi I’m not sure if will have had a chance to send you this brief CSIRO 
prepared late yesterday, attached for your info. 
Do let me know if you have any questions or receive interest from media wanting to 
speak with us directly about SETI. 
Best wishes 

 
  

Communication Manager, Space, Astronomy and Scientific Computing 
Corporate Affairs | CSIRO  

@csiro.au |  
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CSIRO Australia’s National Science Agency  2 

years away from us). Two hundred of the target stars can only be seen from the southern 

hemisphere, and these were the ones studied with Parkes. 

 In 1998 scientists from the University of Western Sydney (now Western Sydney University) 

put a ‘piggyback’ experiment on Parkes, Southern SERENDIP (Search for Extraterrestrial 

Radio Emissions from Nearby Developed Intelligent Populations). Rather than needing 

telescope time of its own, SERENDIP combed through data from any source the telescope 

was observing. 

The search for extraterrestrial intelligence forms part of the science case for the international 

Square Kilometre Array project, which will have telescopes located in Western Australia and South 

Africa. 

CSIRO response to release of the report 

CSIRO won’t be commenting on the release of the report or UAPs, however, our spokespeople can 

comment on the SETI research we do; they need to be prepared to deflect any questions they 

receive about the report, UAPs or details of the science program with Breakthrough Listen. 

Key messages 

 At CSIRO we don’t investigate or research unidentified aerial phenomena but we support 

the search for extraterrestrial intelligence, or SETI.  

 SETI is an established area of radio astronomy research and our researchers use our own 

and other instruments to look for signs that might indicate life exists elsewhere in the 

Universe.  

 Our Parkes radio telescope has been used by the Breakthrough Listen scientific program 

since 2016 to search for evidence of advanced life in the Universe, and by other similar 

programs in the past. 

 Other than on Earth, no signs of intelligent life have so far been found in our Solar System 

or beyond. 

 The likelihood of detecting life existing elsewhere in the Universe is extremely low, but 

certainly not zero. There are millions of stars with at least one planet in our own Galaxy, 

and billions of galaxies like our own, so there is a chance that life has evolved elsewhere. 

Q&As 

Is there any evidence of life elsewhere in our Solar System? 

This is a question that international space agencies like NASA are seeking to answer. Missions to 

Mars, for instance, are focusing on environments where life might or may have existed, such as 

where water could be present now or have been in the past. To date the most compelling case for 

microbial life in our Solar System, outside of Earth, was the detection of Phosphine in the 

troposphere of Venus. This molecule has few explanations for its existence and new NASA 

missions are currently underway to investigate further. 
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CSIRO Australia’s National Science Agency  3 

What are the chances of successfully finding extra-terrestrial intelligence elsewhere in the 
Universe? 

Since 1996, thousands of planets have been discovered beyond our Solar System circling other 

Sun-like stars and are now increasingly finding ones that are Earth-like. No signs of technology 

developed by civilisations other than our own have yet been found. 

The likelihood of such a discovery is extremely low, but certainly not zero. There are millions of 

Sun-like stars in our Galaxy with at least one planet around them, and there are billions of galaxies 

like our own. There is a chance that life has or will evolve elsewhere in the Universe. This might be 

very simple lifeforms, like the first single-celled organisms that emerged on our planet. However, 

there is no way of predicting what life may look like or how easily it will be found. 

The chances that complex life exists and that we receive signs of their existence are also extremely 

low, given the vast distances of space and the time it would take for signals to reach us here on 

Earth. 

What might extra-terrestrial intelligent life will be like? 

Evolution on Earth has produced an astounding array of organisms, so we might expect nature on 

an alien world to be similarly varied. Until we make a detection, we simply don't know, just like we 

didn't know anything about planets around other stars until we started to detect them. 

Why do SETI research? 

Searching for signs of life on other planets is driven by curiosity about our origins and place in the 

Universe. Are we alone? This fundamental question has propelled the curiosity of writers and 

scientists alike for hundreds of years.  

Although we continue to explore our Solar System with satellites and robots, other beings are 

unlikely to be close enough to see signals on the Earth directly. As light travels faster than any 

spacecraft we can build, our best chance of communication is likely through the detection of light.  

In searching the Universe we often find and learn things we didn’t expect. It was through these 

searches we discovered phenomena such as pulsars. Not only are we searching for the origins of 

life, or if life outside our Earth exists, we are also looking to fill gaps of our understanding about 

how the Universe works. 

What is CSIRO’s role with Breakthrough Listen? 

Breakthrough Listen is a scientific program to search for evidence of advanced life in the Universe. 

It is the largest program in the search for extraterrestrial intelligence ever undertaken. 

Since October 2016, the Breakthrough Listen science program has been using 25 per cent of the 

science time available on our Parkes telescope, on a full cost recovery basis. The telescope is 

ideally located in the southern hemisphere to provide the best view of the Galactic plane. 

How will you know if you've 'found' a sign of extra-terrestrial intelligence? 

It's unlikely, but possible, that an obvious ‘smoking gun’ signal for extra-terrestrial intelligence will 

be found. A more likely scenario is that when a detection does occur it will be a signal which 

appears interesting at first and then doesn’t survive a series of increasingly stringent tests. 

The properties that a good candidate signal would have are: 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 9 November 2022 1:28 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Fwd: Outreach update
Attachments: Outreach Events 2022.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Begin forwarded message: 
 
From:  
Subject: Outreach update 
Date: 9 September 2022 at 4:52:21 PM AEST 
To: @industry.gov.au 
Cc: @industry.gov.au" @industry.gov.au>, 

@industry.gov.au 
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EVENTS LIST 2022 
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Fred Watson/Outreach Activities  
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SpaceNuts Podcasts 
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Fred Watson/Outreach Activities  

20. 18.5.22 (Ep.305, live) Congressional Hearing on UAPs, SgrA* image, plants in lunar soil, q’s on 
dark matter vs gravity wells, career prospects in India, Population III stars 

24. 16.6.22 (live) JWST µmeteoroid, NASA on UAPs, Pluto occultation, quasar J1144, q’s on pro 
astrocameras, deuterium/hydrogen ratio gradient in SS 

Radio interviews: 
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24. 13.4.22  (ABC NSW, ACT 2135) New Setigen algorithms for SETI, qs on quantum 
gravity, solar corona, UAPs 

39. 18.5.33  (ABC NSW, ACT 2118) Congressional Hearing on UAPs, SgrA* 
image, plants in lunar soil, q’s on DM, cosmological constant, why UAP not UFO, what else has 
42, Starlink. 
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Fred Watson/Outreach Activities  

44. 20.6.22  (ABC Tas, 2108) music, ISS visibility, solstice, NASA and UAPs, 
q’s on heavens-above, object over NZ. 

FOI LEX 72124 - Document 2a

5/6

s22

s22

s22



Fred Watson/Outreach Activities  

 6 

FOI LEX 72124 - Document 2a

6/6

s22




